© % 3w,

al_/ Jerniad

Municipal Development District

MEETING NOTICE

City of La Vernia
Municipal Development District
Board of Directors Meeting
November 8, 2018
6:00 P.M.

Call to Order and Declare a Quorum.

Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance and Pledge of Texas Flag

(Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible)
Public Comments.

Consent Agenda - Consent Items:

a. Approve Minutes from October 11, 2018 Regular Meeting

b. Treasurer's Reports

¢. Check Register

Presentation to the Veterans Memorial for funds collected at 4™ of July event.

Update on schedule of events for Small Business Saturday.

Update on shopping passport for Christmas around La Vernia’

Discuss and consider wreath decorating contest and donation of funds collected from wreath sales.
Future Agenda Items.

10. Adjoum

The Board of the La Vernia Municipal Development District reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during
the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas
Government Code 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations
about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberation about Security Devices), and 551.086 (Economic
Development), and any other provision under Texas law that permits a governmental body to discuss a matter in a closed executive
session.

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the governing body of the above named La
Vernia Municipal Development Board is a true and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin boards, of the City Hall of said City
of La Vernia, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted
November 5, 2018 at 3:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said

meeting.

\ K/\/&érlfﬁn

Executlve Director

102 E. Chihuahua e La Vernia, Texas 78121
Phone: 830-779-2371 www.laverniamdd.org



o/ Jermua)

Municipal Development District

MEETING NOTICE

City of La Vernia
Municipal Development District
Board of Directors Meeting
Octoberl1, 2018
6:00 P.M.

Minutes

Call to Order and Declare a Quorum.

Cynthia Farmer called the meeting to order and declared a quorum. All members were present.

Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance and Pledge of Texas Flag

The Lord’s Prayer was led by Cynthia Farmer and the pledges were recited.
Public Comments.

There were no public comments.

Consent Agenda - Consent Items:

a. Approve Minutes from September 13, 2018 Meeting
b. Treasurer's Reports
¢. Check Register

Motion made by Jay Hennette to accept the consent agenda as presented, seconded by Dianell Recker.
Motion passed: 5-0.
Update on 4™ of July event in City Park.

Went over revenue and expenses. Yvonne stated the beer profit proceeds will be presented to the La
Vernia Veterans Memorial Foundation at the next meeting.

The Board Members for the La Vernia Municipal Development District will adjourn into Executive

Session as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Governmental Code §551.086

(Economic Development), to discuss a matter in closed executive session. The topic of

discussion is real estate.

The La Vernia MDD Board of Directors went into executive session at 6:04 PM & reconvened at 6:24
PM.

Future Agenda Items.

Adjourn.

Jay Hennette made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Dianell Recker. Meeting was adjourned
at 6:25 PM.

Mark Doege, Vice President Dianell Recker, Secretary

102 E. Chihuahua e La Vernia, Texas 78121
Phone: 830-779-2371 www.laverniamdd.org



SMALL BUSINESS SATURDAY

7%, PASSPORT to
‘ LA VERNIA

PARTICIPANT RULES

7 \
, \
i

4
p (o) N
PR \\\\

7
/,
s

1. Must be a small business boutique located within the city limits of La Vernia.
2. A passport and sticker system will be provided to you. You must utilize the provided material.

3. Submit your logo in jpeg or png format for advertising no later than Thursday, November 9, 2018
by 5pm.

4. You must adhere to the rules below for customers soliciting for a sticker from you:

a. Provide a sticker for every visitor who presents a passport to you that has entered your business.
No purchase necessary. Only one sticker is to be given to the customer for visiting for the
whole day. (They cannot receive multiple stickers for coming back in.)

b. Provide additional sticker(s) for every $20.00 spent in your business.

c. Do not offer stickers for anything other than the visit and purchase.

The La Vernia Municipal Development District will be awarding 1%, 2" and 3™ place prizes
which will consist of multiple gift certificates totaling $175.00. The winners will be able to pick
which participating passport vendors they would like the gift certificate from. This will further
incentivize them to return to your place of business to spend the gift certificates. So, when
they are visiting you on November 24th, make them want to come back for more!




SMALL BUSINESS SATURDAY

Passport to La Vernia

PARTICIPANT ENTRY FORM

BUSINESS NAME:

PHONE NUMBER: EMAIL:

BUSINESS ADDRESS:

CONTACT PERSON(S):

Return to:

LA VERNIA MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
102 E. Chihuahua St. (inside LV City Hall)
Email to: yvonne.griffin@lavernia-tx.gov or bporter@lavernia-tx.gov
Questions: 830-779-4541x6

Return this form as soon as possible.
Registration deadline is Friday, November 9" by 5:00 PM
(in order to be included in all advertising)

Sponsored by:

La Vernia Municipal Development District



s
‘z:.“ fi",’: (’: ‘..{, "
™ "{" s
L) {y‘:‘ new p
N g
O CR LN L
& {‘ru
FEEFEEE
R
' LT LY
Y OY LY
OO
& ‘;‘ nen
SEE
FER
R

&
now 1¥s that ti
“ time QF the
el )’ear and
& Th FeHE yone is wele
) is year, the Ci G ome to catch
’:-* r, the City of La NG the holi
& Vernia Ci Vernia i : iday spirit i
{: ity Park on Saturd is hosting the a inlaVeria
enjo : rday, D nnual lighti on Satur
i’.’? Yfaml[y ’ﬁ iendly acti ’ eCCMbeh» 2018 lghtlng Of the City’ day’ e
;t R, fitias sud as W TR ity's Christmas tr ber1,2018!
ssions, a train vi when ee at .
{‘? For more inf aln vide, movies the community ¢ the 24" Aronual Spi , ‘::.
o8 ormation , snow slid omes to, pirit of Chri ']
“ Facebook i on thls - e..yes, Snow . gether to celeb hristmas T nen
o @CityoflaVerni e, i in south Texas vate Christm ree Lighting h ¢
Ey ia. Informati onne.griffi , cookie d ‘ as, meet S eld atLa :{‘
Y M_———tmn will n@laverni ecoratin anta and hi .
. ‘WASSAI ill be pOSt d La-x.gov g and so LS Crew, “*
“ Regi LING inlA ed as the ev MCL@L—_L much more! ’ and e
P gister to parti VERNI ent pro avernia-tx el Enjoy th &
Fou participate | A resses gov o ythe hot
¢ initiated b ¢ in the Wi call (830) )
L y the LVM inter Wassaili 7794541 ns
N Veria DD Central sailing in La Vi - Vot e als &
‘r . and is desi ol Bustness Advi ernia. even o check out l-‘q.
o M gned to dviso t. Spo ¢
“ Portant SuPPOr(; Ty Commi nsored b o0
Ao YO[e in th our bblS' . mittee as th y the Lav “
i o p— iness e Chi erni \
ovide W omic vib communiti thuahua a Munici e
;‘? assail, a h rancy of La nities. Each Trail W cipal Devel @
S local and s ot apple cider ( Vernia. All ch of the partict assail Walk, h opment Distri (:.!r
™ wrrounding vi and snacks shops and icipating busi , has expand fct (LVMD new
N andi ing visit chsifso d busin g busine ed fro D), th ')
A its communi ors to get to k esived), to thei esses are enc sses has a on m Chihuahua , the event, * &g®
by The deadli ity. Details an now them and eir Winter W ouraged to partici e-of-ackind cha St. to ALL of &
now eadline to return e outlined in th what they have & assailing visitors icipate. n reg racter and each - i‘:
(9 3 e : ac
?:., PASSP your registration form registration Péck . o offer. This event h and patrons. The istering to partict plays an i‘;u
¢ __O_R'I‘L—__orm is M elps stim event gives busi pale youg g
i‘:‘ To Chrisbmas Ar November " ulafe La Verni usinesses a gree to ‘r‘
- continue th ound La Verni 16 - ia’s econo chance to invi ‘t
*‘ ¢ eﬁ*n and ernia i i v my, stren g’ch ) invite  hes
’8'“ ommunities to visi excitement o f- th to be included i ening La Verni "‘
4 hav isit local bust e da}’, v . in all adverti a ‘?
o ¢ the usine ve will ha ertisi
A opportunity sses and disc ve Passport ing. “. ;‘
RS bl et 1 it W
P into a d queness tha Around “
Th rawin t ea La Verni
*2'1 e deadline to gfor prizes b ch business offe Vemia. The ob ;?
retu y visiti ers. _ object i
o Mf“——D—Q—m—yZigiEon ingyour buaines s ingelivelle hJ ok bt sl &
“ TH DEC f orm is F—n@l_——bﬁs—_—p— s and maki shop, eat and and surro . e
I: Allb RATING C November 6”‘ ng Purch_ases L P[ay — undl.ng ‘:G‘Q,
i‘{“ I ONTEST 1 I ' . Debitle aracutll . the customer will th
-~ at the Spirt encouraged tod m. inorderto be i ined in the regi i‘?
*‘ PlYLt of‘c hyistmas ecorate awr e included in all g istration a-:
b, LaVemi Tree Li el ot Ladvertisi L
A ia busi Lighti e them ising. now
v e eofyourcho ' &
‘\' e dEad[' ers are invi my he[d S cnotce and N
dn ine to r invited t aturda: enteriti "
& etum your regi o partici ) Yy Decemb it into our 3
. X Yeglsh,at, Pate in th. er 1, 2018 Confestf 3 “
EVE ion form i is fun ev and y or a cash pri
& RYONE is en ymis M oreaths will be d hprizes. Wi o
C 0 e di . h
& questions ouraged to com Novernber 16 ve the merrier! D isplayed at LaV rners will be an *"{:‘*
Fy or ne(’:d more. s subanded: 00 pm. in order | Details are outli ernia City Ha noiced. A%
nen informati oy the festiviti tobei ined in th Il for aucti &
' fon, pleas stivities e included i evegistr ction. All g
P e contaci Of‘ﬂqe hO . lnauadv . ation . “
% t the f lida vEish packet
ollowing: ys through ising. . ol
{¢ & ghout owr wonderfu ‘::.
o "Or Ci ; [ ci
“ ot i onveeer” &
PR onne.ori t 830-77 er2 | sh “
£ W 9ré5H ! Should you hav how
2 v/ hmﬂ@_x—ta——g— e any ‘::.
laverni ‘\,
-tx.gov pon
2
™
new
4
s
4
fnon
)
nen
&
new
%



2018 SPIRIT OF CHRISTMAS

REGISTRATION FORM

) \\\\\\\\\"“”I/I//// R 'W

N R O , i, 152 &

O ? 4 % v e
. S 2 ﬂ}‘ W
\ N z Q
') s s
4 = =

“; P N S

/// RO \\\

///,I \\\\\
My

Organization/Business Name:

Contact Name:

Number:

Email:

Alternate Name, Number and Email:

Please check all that you will be participati‘r‘\g in:

O Wassailing

O Wreath Decorating Contest - (one entry per business)

Donating wreath (circle)- yes or no

O Christmas Around La Vernia

O Respectfully decline

Register your participation no later than Friday, November 9" 2018, 5:00 PM

By delivery or email to:
Yvonne Griffin
La Vernia Municipal Development District (located inside City Hall)

yvonne.griffin@lavernia-tx.gov or_ bporter@lavernia-tx.gov
830-779-4541 ext. 6

Sponsdred by: La Vernia Municipal Development District



\\\\\lllllll”
\\‘\\\ v ll/”/
O oVYE,p & ;
VO '

) 7

i PARTICTIPANT ENTRY FORM

BUSINESS NAME:

PHONE NUMBER: ‘ EMAIL: _

BUSINESS ADDRESS:

CONTACT PERSON(S):

Return to:

LA VERNIA MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
102 E. Chihuahua St. (inside LV City Hall)
Email to: Yvonne.griffin@lavernia-tx.gov or

bporter@lavernia-tx.gov
Questions: 830-779-4541

Return this form as soon as possible.
Registration deadline is Friday, November 16th by 5:00 PM,
in order to be included in all advertising

Sponsored by:

La Vernia Municipal Development District



~ Winter Wassailing in La Vernia

Holiday Wreath Decorating Contest

Aﬁuh,.': ;

2018 First Place Winner 2018 Second Place Winner 2018 Third Place Winner
Bear Waste/Bear Wash Sweet Southern Soul Lifecheck

Official Contest Rules & General Information:

1. Wreaths must-
A. Be decorated by the person submitting the entry and must be original, one-of-a kind
B. Be any size up to 36 inches in diameter
2. Entries must be completed and displayed by Wednesday, November 28, 2018 at 8:00 AM.
4. Entries will be judged on workmanship, use of materials, creativity and originality.
5. Entries for first, second and third will be announced at 5:45 p.m. Saturday, December 1 at
the Tree Lighting Ceremony
6. Prizes for the winners are listed below:

1t - $100.00
2" . $75.00
3rd . $50.00

** For those of you who would be interested in donating your wreath to the La Vernia
Municipal Development District (LVMDD) please let us know. We would like to collect the
decorated wreaths from this year’s participants and hold a Silent Auction to be held at City
Hall. Wreaths will be collected after the judging that takes place on Thursday, November
29th, Wreaths will be picked up on Friday, November 30%" to be displayed at City Hall through
Thursday, December, 6. Citizens will have the opportunity to come in or go online via City
Facebook page and bid on the wreath of their choice. All proceeds will be collected and
presented to a local charity that will be named during the announcement.

La Vernia M{Jnicipal Development District (located inside City Hall)
yvonne.griffin@lavernia-tx.gov, bporter@lavernia-tx.gov
830-779-4541




3)
4)

5)

6)

7)

WREATH DECORATING CONTEST
Official Contest Rules

Wreath entry must be decorated by the business submitting
the entry.

Wreath must be original and a one-of-a kind. No store bought
entries.

Wreath can be no more than 36 inches in diameter.

Only one wreath entry per business and location.

Wreath entry must be visibly displayed outside on the
door/window/building of the business who submitted the
entry no later than November 28th, 2018 at 12:00 noon for
judging which will begin November 29*".

Judging will be based on workmanship, use of materials,
creativity and originality.

1%, 2" and 3" place winners will be announced and displayed
at the Spirit of Christmas Tree Lighting Ceremony at La Vernia
City Park on Saturday, December 1, 2018.

Sponsored by the La Vernia Municipal Development District
102 E. Chihuahua St. (inside La Vernia City Hall), La Vernia, Texas 78121

info@laverniamdd.org 830-779-2371 www.laverniamdd.org



